Becky Mag_estro

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:36 PM

To: Patrick Singer; City Manager; City Clerk Staff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Citizen Service Information Form

This form is used to apply to City of Whitewater Boards, Committees or
Commissions.

Date 9/26/2024

Applicant information

First Name Camden

Last Name Harlan

Home Address W8114 Nature Drive
City Whitewater

State Wi

Zip Code 53190

Home Phone Number 847-321-1388

Cell Number 847-321-1388

Email Address harlanca21@uww.edu

Boards/Committees/Commissions of Interest

Select all Boards, Library Board
Committees & Commissions

you are applying for by

checking each box:

Give a brief overview of As it pertains to the Library Board, my academic background is
your background, a BA in English from UW-Whitewater, an MA in Teaching
experience, interest, or English from Western Governors University, and an MS in

concerns pertaining to the Communication from UW-Whitewater.
selected board(s), Professionally, |'ve worked in the education field for 22 years,



Reference #1 Address &
Phone Number

Reference #2 Full Name

Reference #2 Address &
Phone Number

254 N Park Street, Whitewater, W1 53190
262-473-9770

Marjorie Stoneman

393 Eagle Court, Whitewater, WI 53190
414-861-4126

Regular Board, Committee and Commission members are expected to attend at
least three-quarters of the meetings each year. Alternate members are always
welcome to attend all meetings, but are not required to attend meetings unless

requested.
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